From:  Pocta, Robert M.

Sent: 1/28/2010 12:30:24 PM

To: Yura, Jane (/O=PG&E/OU=CORPORATE/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=JKY1)

Cc:

Bec:

Subject: RE: PG&E RO
Jane - We didn’t realize PG&E had computers yet that would open the entire document, yet.

Pl discuss with Clayton. Jean isn’t in the office today. | think that would be fine, but it may be best to

coordinate and deliver when Jean is here. I'll also check on when we are suppose to get the extra
memory for our computers delivered. I'll get back to you later this afternoon.

Thanks again.

Mark

From: Yura, Jane [mailto:JKY1@PGE.COM]
Sent: Thursday, January 28, 2010 12:23 PM
To: Pocta, Robert M.

Subject: Re: PG&E RO

Mark. Can we deliver a computer today? That can be used in the interim until you get a computer? | can
make it happen if you will support it.

Thank you for helping us move this forward

Jane

From: Pocta, Robert M. <rmp@cpuc.ca.gov>
To: Yura, Jane

Sent: Thu Jan 28 11:19:31 2010

Subject: RE: PG&E RO

Jane —

At this point, although we can open some of the workbooks, we do not have the capability on our
computer to open all the workbooks of the complete R/O model. Until we have the capability to do this
it is difficult to answer your question. We are now currently ordering additional memory/RAM so that we
can open and run the complete model.

Thanks,

SB GT&S 0024947


mailto:JKYl@PGE.COM
mailto:rmp@cpuc.ca.gov

Mark

From: Yura, Jane [mailto:JKY1@PGE.COM]
Sent: Tuesday, January 26, 2010 12:28 PM
To: Pocta, Robert M.

Subject: PG&E RO

Mark, could you check-in and see how our RO is doing? Though there's no requirement for a sign-off,
I'd like to have word that it works as it is supposed to, or if you think there's any problem, I'd like to know

asap.

Thx
Jane

SB GT&S 0024948
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